Re: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard oceanview CHANGED?

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 21/03/2023 06:54

Yes, #274191

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathy"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:50:31 AM
Subject: Re: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard oceanview CHANGED?

Margo said that this is booked back at BW? Please confirm.

Thanks
Michele

On 15/03/2023 ©8:44, Cindy Kerr wrote:
TW#201275 OF

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

————— Original Message -----
From: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

To: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 10:42:26 AM
Subject: Re: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard oceanview

Pending trying to get it

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

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST"
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathy" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 10:25:08 AM

Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard
oceanview

still waiting on confirmation just checking

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard
oceanview

Date: 13/03/2023 06:18
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday
Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
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———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard
oceanview
Date: 10/03/2023 06:05
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

just checking to see if this was booked

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: new res--hh--anitra burleson 3/29/2023 standard oceanview

Date: 07/03/2023 08:00
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

please book a standard ocean view at bw castillo del sol and tour

thanks
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